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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
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Susan Lamb

Marie CAPOTORTO

Jasper PAUW; Tanya Rene PETTAY; Andrew CAYLEY; Andrew lanuzzi; antaguisse@yahoo.fr; Arun Son;
a.vercken.cetc@amail.com; CHAN.Dararasmey(@eccc.qov.kh; Chea.Leang@eccc.gov.kh; Dale Lysak;
diablenoir@wanadoo.fr; Diana Ellis; dianaellis100@yahoo.com; FERNANDEZ. Eleonor@ecce.qgov.kh;

HYMAN. Maxwell@eccc.gov.kh; Keith RAYNOR; Michael Karnavas; Michiel Pestman; Mosseny So; Phalla Prum;
PHANG. Vichet@eccc.gov.kh; PICH.Ang@eccc.qgov.kh; Pich. Sambath@eccc.gov.kh;

ROSENSWEI G.Joshua@ecce.gov.kh; samonnk@yahoo.com; Seng.Bunkheang@eccc.gov.kh; Sheherazade

BOUARFA: SIMONNEAU-FORT . Hisabeth@eccc.gov.kh; Socheata Seng; SULLIVAN.Helen@ecce.gov.kh; Tarik
Abdulbak; Udom Ang; VANDELFT.Mariska@eccc.gov.kh; VENG Huot@eccc.gov.kh; Vera MANUELLO; Victor

Koppe; Vincent De Wilde d'Estmael; William Smith; Yet.Chakriva@eccc.gov.kh
Re: OCP Request E96/7
08/10/2012 10:31 AM

Thank you for these indications. On the basis of unanimous Defence preference for
a hearing on these objections - and no request to instead file written submissions - |
will recommend that these objections be discussed orally. | would be grateful for an
indication in due course of the earliest date on which the parties would be ready to
present these objections in court, which will assist in preparation of the relevant
scheduling orders.

Best regards,
Susan

From:  Marie CAPOTORTCOY UNAKRT

To:  Jasper PAUW/UNAKRT@UNAKRT,

Cc. Susan Lamb/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Tanya Rene
PETTAY/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Andrew CAYLEY/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Andrew
lanuzzi/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, antaguisse@yahoo.fr, Arun
Son/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, a.vercken.cetc@gmail.com,
CHAN.Dararasmey@eccc.gov.kh, Chea.Leang@eccc.gov.kh, Dale
Lysak/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, diablencir@wanadoo.fr, Diana

Ellis/f UNAKRT@UNAKRT, dianaellis100@yahoo.com,
FERNANDEZ.Heonor@eccc.gov.kh, HYMAN.Maxwell@eccc.gov.kh, Keith
RAYNOR/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Michael Karnavas/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Michiel
Pestman/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Mosseny So/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Phalla
Prum/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, PHANG.Vichet@eccc.gov.kh,

Pl CH.Ang@eccc.gov.kh, Pich.Sambath@ecce.gov.kh,

ROSENSWH G.Joshua@ecce.gov.kh, samonnk@yahoo.com,
Seng.Bunkheang@eccc.gov.kh, Sheherazade BOUARFA/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT,
SIMONNEAU-FORT .Hisabeth@eccc.gov.kh, Socheata

Seng/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, SULLIVAN.Helen@eccc.gov.kh, Tarik

Abdulhak/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Udom Ang/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT,
VANDELFT.Mariska@eccc.gov.kh, VENG.Huot@eccc.gov.kh, Vera
MANUBLLOY UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Victor Koppe/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Vincent De
Wilde d'Estmael/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, William Smith/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT,
Yet.Chakriya@eccc.gov.kh

Date:  10/08/2012 10:28 AM

Subject: Re: OCP Request E96/7

Chére Madame Lamb,

L'équipe de défense de M. KHIEU Samphan a elle aussi une préférence
pour l'oralité des débats sur ces questions.

Al'instar des équipes de MM. |ENG Sary et NUON Chea, nous sommes
en train d'évaluer le temps de préparation et de formulation nécessaire
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et reviendrons vers vous dés que possible.
Sincéres salutations,
Marie

Jasper PAUW---08/08/2012 02:06:35 PM---Dear Susan, The Nuon Chea defence
team. as (almost) always, would like to discuss these issues in op

From: Jasper PAUW/UNAKRT

To:  Susan Lamb/UNAKRT@UNAKRT

Cc.  Tanya Rene PETTAY/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Andrew

CAYLEY/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Andrew |anuzzi/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT,
antaguisse@yahoo.fr, Arun Son/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT,
a.vercken.cetc@gmail.com, CHAN.Dararasmey@eccc.gov.kh,
Chea.Leang@eccc.gov.kh, Dale Lysak/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT,
diablenoir@wanadoo.fr, Diana Blis/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT,
dianaellis100@yahoo.com, FERNANDEZ.Beonor@eccc.gov.kh,
HYMAN.Maxwell@eccc.gov.kh, Keith RAYNOR/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Marie
CAPOTORTO/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Michael Karnavas/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT,
Michiel Pestman/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Mosseny So/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Phalla
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
Wilde d'Estmael/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, William Smith/ UNAKRT @UNAKRT,
Yet.Chakriya@eccc.gov.kh

Date:  08/08/2012 02:06 PM

Subject: Re: OCP Request E96/7

Dear Susan,

The Nuon Chea defence team, as (almost) always, would like to
discuss these issues in open court, as they relate to important fair trial
concerns of which the wider public should be (made) aware.

Like the leng Sary team, we are in the process of assessing how much
time it will cost us to prepare and present our objections. We will let
you know as soon as possible.

| hope this helps.

Kind regards,

indication.

From: Susan Lamb/UNAKRT
To: Tanya Rene PETTAY/UNAKRT@UNAKRT
Cc.  Andrew CAYLEY/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Andrew

E246.3
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lanuzzi/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, antaguisse@yahoo.fr, Arun
Son/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, a.vercken.cetc@gmail.com,
CHAN.Dararasmey@eccc.gov.kh, Chea.Leang@eccc.gov.kh, Dale

Lysak/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, diablencir@wanadoo.fr, Diana

Ellis/f UNAKRT@UNAKRT, dianaellis100@yahoo.com,
FERNANDEZ.Eleonor@eccc.gov.kh, HYMAN.Maxwell@eccc.gov.kh, Jasper
PAUW/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Keith RAYNOR/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Marie
CAPOTORTO/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Michael Karnavas/ UNAKRT @UNAKRT,
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

Date:  08/06/2012 11:49 AM

Subject: Re: OCP Request E96/7

Dear Ms. Pettay,
Thank you for this indication.

Best regards,
Susan

Tanva Rene PETTAY---06/08/2012 11:44:03 AM-------- Susan | amb/UNAKRT
wrote: To: :

From: Tanya Rene PETTAY/UNAKRT

To:  Susan Lamb/UNAKRT@UNAKRT,

Cc. a.vercken.cetc@gmail.com, antaguisse@yahoo.fr,
CHAN.Dararasmey@eccc.gov.kh, Chea.Leang@eccc.gov.kh, Andrew
CAYLEY/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Andrew |anuzzi/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Arun
Son/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Dale Lysak/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Diana

Bllis/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Jasper PAUW/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Keith
RAYNOR/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Marie CAPOTORTO/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Michael
Karnavas/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Michiel Pestman/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Mosseny
So/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Phalla Prum/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Sheherazade
BOUARFA/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Socheata Seng/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Tarik
Abdulhak/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Udom Ang/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Vera
MANUBLLOY UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Victor Koppe/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Vincent De
Wilde d'Estmael/UNAKRT@UNAKRT, William Smith/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT,
diablenoir@wanadoo.fr, dianaellis100@yahoo.com,
FERNANDEZ.Heonor@eccc.gov.kh, HYMAN.Maxwell@eccc.gov.kh,
PHANG.Vichet@eccc.gov.kh, PICH.Ang@eccc.gov.kh,
Fich.Sambath@eccc.gov.kh, ROSENSWE G.Joshua@eccc.gov.kh,
samonnk@yahoo.com, Seng.Bunkheang@eccc.gov.kh, SIMONNEAU-

FORT .Hisabeth@eccc.gov.kh, SULLIVAN.Helen@ecce.gov.kh,
VANDELFT.Mariska@eccc.gov.kh, VENG.Huot@eccc.gov.kh,
Yet.Chakriya@eccc.gov.kh

Date:  06/08/2012 11:44 AM

Subject: Re: OCP Request E96/7

Dear Ms. Lamb,
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Our team considers that oral submissions would be the best format.
We are still in the process of assessing how long it will take us to
prepare and present these objections.

Sincerely,

Tanya Pettay
Legal Consultant
leng Sary Defence Team

————— Susan Lamb/UNAKRT wrote: -----

To: Jasper PAUW/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT

From: Susan Lamb/UNAKRT

Date: 07/31/2012 02:47PM

Cc: Andrew CAYLEY/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Andrew

| anuzzi/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, antaguisse@yahoo.fr, Arun

Son/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, a.vercken.cetc@gmail.com,
CHAN.Dararasmey@eccc.gov.kh, Chea.Leang@eccc.gov.kh, Dale
Lysak/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, diablenoir@wanadoo.fr, Diana

Ellis/f UNAKRT@UNAKRT, dianaellis100@yahoo.com,
FERNANDEZ.Heonor@eccc.gov.kh, HYMAN. Maxwell@eccc.gov.kh, Keith
RAYNOR/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Marie CAPOTORTO/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT,
Michael Karnavas/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Michiel

Pestman/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Mosseny So/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Phalla
Prum/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, PHANG. Vichet@eccc.gov.kh,

P CH. Ang@eccc.gov.kh, Fich.Sambath@eccc.gov.kh,
samonnk@yahoo.com, Seng.Bunkheang@eccc.gov.kh, Sheherazade
BOUARFA/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, SIMONNEAU-
FORT.Hisabeth@eccc.gov.kh, Socheata Seng/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT,
SULLIVAN.Helen@eccc.gov.kh, Tanya Rene

PETTAY/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Tarik Abdulhak/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Udom
Ang/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, VANDELFT.Mariska@eccc.gov.kh,
VENG.Huot@eccc.gov.kh, Vera MANUELLO/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Victor
Koppe/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Vincent De Wilde

d'Estmael/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, William Smith/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT,
Yet.Chakriya@eccc.gov.kh, ROSENSWE! G.Joshua@ecce.gov.kh
Subject: Re: OCP Request E96/7

Dear Jasper,

Yes, your understanding is correct. Now that the 27 July
deadline has passed and the OCP (and possibly other parties as
well) have indicated which statements it seeks to tender, |
would be grateful for indications from the Defence teams for
how much time is required to formulate any objections to these
statements before deadlines for these objections are set.

As the Chamber does not at this stage have a firm view on
whether oral submissions or written pleadings would be the best
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format for these objections, the Defence may further provide
indications as to preferences.

Best regards,
Susan

Jasper PAUW---31/07/2012 02:33:43 PM---Dear Susan, Yesterday the
OCP filed its Further Request to Put Before the Chamber Written
Statements

From: Jasper PAUW/ UNAKRT

To: Susan Lamb/UNAKRT@UNAKRT,

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

Pl CH.Ang@eccc.gov.kh, Pich.Sambath@eccc.gov.kh,
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

VENG. Huot@eccc.gov.kh, Vera MANUELLOY UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Victor
Koppe/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, Vincent De Wilde

d'Estmael/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT, William Smith/ UNAKRT@UNAKRT,
Yet.Chakriya@eccc.gov.kh, ROSENSWE! G.Joshua@ecce.gov.kh

Date: 31/07/2012 02:33 PM

Subject: OCP Request E96/7

Dear Susan,

Yesterday the OCP filed its Further Request to Put Before the Chamber
Written Statements and Transcripts (E96/8) in response to the Trial
Chamber’s Decision, dated 20 June 2012 (E96/7), seeking consolidated
requests from the parties to that effect. As we understand the
Chamber’s ruling, parties will be provided with an opportunity by the
Chamber to formulate objections to that request 'in due course' (either
in writing or during a hearing) (E96/7, para. 36 & p. 18) and therefore
responses to the OCP request are not anticipated at this time. Could
you please confirm that understanding?

We will have submissions concerning the OCP request and would like to
reserve our right to make those submissions at the appropriate time.
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Kind regards,

Jasper



